
ITQ 3520T01 - Questions and Answers 

 

Question 1 - If the contract is up for renewal, do I need to submit new bid or can old information be 
used? 

Answer 1 – A new application for ITQ 3520T01 will need to be submitted.  The documentation on file for 
ITQ 3515T01 cannot be used for the ITQ 3520T01 application. 

 

Question 2 - When does the bid have to be submitted by? 

Answer 2 - The initial deadline is June 8, 2021.  Bids will also be accepted after that date as well.  This 
information is covered in the advertisement documentation. 

 

Question 3 - Can we just do an area? 

Answer 3 - Request For Quotes (RFQ’s) and Purchase Orders are issued by the individual counties. 

 

Question 4 - Is there any special training or license that you look for in awarding the bid? 

Answer 4 - There is no special training or license.  The requirements to be awarded a contract are 
covered in the advertisement documentation. 

 

Question 5 – Can the application paperwork be sent by fax or must it be mailed? 

Answer 5 – The application paperwork must be mailed.  

 

Question 6 – Which Exhibits need submitted along with the other required documents? 

Answer 6 – Exhibit D (Contract Signature Page) and Exhibit E (Location Sheet).  

 

Question 7 – Can PennDOT mail the application materials to vendors? 

Answer 7 – No, the application materials cannot be mailed and are posted at: 
http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/Solicitations.aspx?SID=3520T01  

 

http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/Solicitations.aspx?SID=3520T01

